
LEGISLATIVE ACTION COMMITTEE MEETING AGENDA 
THURSDAY, APRIL 11, 2019 | 5PM 

CITY OF SUNNYVALE | WEST CONFERENCE ROOM 
456 WEST OLIVE | SUNNYVALE, CA 94088 

Discussion & action may be taken on any of the following items: 

1. Welcome and Roll Call (Vice Mayor Margaret Abe-Koga, Chair) 5:00 PM 

2. Consent Agenda
a. Approval of March 2019 Legislative Action Committee Minutes

3. Consideration, discussion, and possible action on Legislative Guiding
Principles

5:05 PM 

4. Discussion of next steps regarding the adopted Housing Policy Statement

5. Discussion of legislation with Morgan Hill Assistant City Manager Leslie
Little (League’s Policy Committee) - -

*possible discussion items are highlighted bills

5:10 PM 

1. Just Cause Eviction AB 1481 (Bonta 

2. Rent Cap AB1482 (Chiu) 
AB 36 (Bloom) 

3. Legal Counsel SB 18 (Skinner) 

4. ADUs

AB 68 
AB 69 (Ting)      
AB 587        
SB 13Wieckowski  

Anita Enander 

5. Minimum Zoning SB 50 (Wiener) 
SB 4 (McGuire) spot bill 

6. Good Government
AB 1483 (Grayson) 
AB 1484 (Grayson) 
SB 330 (Skinner) 

Gustav Larson 

7. Streamlining
SB 6 (Beall/McGuire) 
spot bill 
AB 1485 (Wicks/Quirk 

8. Public Lands AB 1486 (Ting) 



Legislative Action Committee Meeting Agenda 
April 11, 2019  
Page 2 of 2 

9. Funding

SB 5 (Beall)   
AB 1487 (Chiu) 
AB 11 (Chiu)  
ACA 1 (Aguiar-Curry) 

Marico Sayoc 

10. Regional Housing
Enterprise

AB 1487 (Chiu) 
AB 707 

(wastewater) AB 332  
emergency preparedness 
$$ AB 291 (Chiu) 

heavy duty trucks/requires 
smog checks 
by right SB 744 

6. Public Comment 5:50 PM 

7. Discussion of next meeting date and adjournment 5:55 PM 



 
LEGISLATIVE ACTION COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 

THURSDAY, MARCH 14, 2019 | 6PM 
CITY OF SUNNYVALE | WEST CONFERENCE ROOM 

456 WEST OLIVE | SUNNYVALE, CA 94088 
 
 

Discussion & action may be taken on any of the following items:  
 
 

The Legislative Action Committee was called to order at 6:04 PM by Vice Mayor Margaret Abe-
Koga, Chair (Mountain View).  Attending:  
 
Campbell Councilmember Paul Resnikof 
Cupertino Councilmember Rod Sinks 6:07 PM 
Gilroy - absent 
Los Altos Councilmember Anita Enander 
Los Altos Hills - absent 
Los Gatos Councilmember Marico Sayoc 
Milpitas Councilmember Carmen Montano 6:18 PM 
Monte Sereno Mayor Rowena Turner 
Morgan Hill Mayor Rich Constantine 
Mountain View Vice Mayor Margaret Abe-Koga 
Palo Alto Mayor Eric Filseth 
San José Councilmember Chappie Jones 6:07 PM 
Santa Clara Councilmember Debi Davis 
Saratoga Mayor Manny Cappello 
Sunnyvale Councilmember Gustav Larrson 
Andi Jordan, Executive Director 
 
Also Present: Councilmember Mary-Lynne Bernald, Councilmember Liz Gibbons, Mayor Larry 
Klein, Trevin Barber, Jeff Cristina,  
 
Consent Agenda consisting of the February 2019 Legislative Action Committee Minutes were 
approved.   

Motion by Councilmember Debi Davis, 2nd Councilmember Gustav Larrson.  
Unanimously approved.  
AYES: 12 
NOS: 0 
ABSTENTIONS: 0 
ABSENT: Constantine, Velasco, Wu 

 



Legislative Action Committee Meeting Minutes 
March 14, 2019  
Page 2 of 2 
 
 
The Committee considered and discussed the Housing Policy Statement (attached).  After 
revisions made, Councilmember Debi Davis motioned and a second by Gustav Larrson, the 
Housing Policy Statement passed with unanimous consent.  

AYES: 13 
NOS: 0 
ABSTENTIONS: 0 
ABSENT: Velasco, Wu 

 
Chair Abe-Koga asked the committee for interest in tracking specific bills.  
 Councilmember Anita Enander – ADUs (AB 68, 69, AB 587, SB 13)  
 Councilmember Gustav Larrson – Good Government (AB 1483, 1484, SB 330) 

Councilmember Marico Sayoc – Funding and Regional Housing Enterprise (SB 5, AB 
1487, AB 11, ACA , AB 1487, AB 707) 
Chair Abe-Koga & Executive Director Jordan will follow the remaining.  
 

The meeting adjourned at 7:05PM and will convene next on April 11, 2019 at 5PM.  
 
Respectfully submitted,  
 
 
Andi Jordan 
Executive Director 
 
 
Minutes Approved DATE 
 
AYES - 
NAYES -  
ABSENSTENTIONS - 
ABSENT – 
 
 



	
	

Cities Association of Santa Clara County: Position Paper on Housing 
  
The Cities Association of Santa Clara County (CASCC) is an association of the fifteen 
cities of the county that works collectively to discuss and find solutions on issues at a 
regional level.    
 
CASCC recognizes the need for increased housing opportunities, especially for people 
earning below the area median income. We fully endorse local and regional efforts to 
encourage the production of more housing, preserve and increase subsidized below 
market rate housing at moderate- and below-income levels, and provide benefits to 
minimize the impact for current residents in rapidly changing neighborhoods. 
 
 The CASA Compact is a high-level document with only limited detail.  Small and medium 
sized cities were not well represented in it’s creation yet represent 66% of the Bay Area 
population. CASCC wants to ensure that their member cities’ voices are heard as the 
details of legislation are being crafted.  CASCC further encourages MTC, ABAG and the 
State Legislature collaborate with all cities on the ideas contained within the CASA 
Compact so that we can collectively formulate workable solutions to address the Bay 
Area’s housing needs.  It is the consensus of the CASCC that: 
   
We support legislation that will provide voters statewide with the opportunity to apply 
a 55 percent threshold for revenue generating ballot measures for investments in 
affordable housing and housing production.  
  
We support legislation that will return e-commerce/internet sales tax revenue to the 
point of sale – not the point of distribution as currently mandated – to provide cities 
that have a significant residential base with a commensurate fiscal stimulus for new 
housing.  
  
We support Governor Newsom’s investments proposed in the state budget that will 
benefit California cities including a substantial increase in state funding for affordable 
and workforce housing and to address the growing homelessness crisis in our state.  
  
We support incentives for the production of new accessory dwelling units to streamline 
the entitlement of those ADU’s.  
  
We support removing barriers to planning complete communities, ensuring that 
adequate resources are available for new schools and parks to serve our growing 
population.  
  



Cities Association of Santa Clara County  
Housing Paper:  Approved March 14, 2019  
Page 2 of 2 
 

Cities	Association	of	Santa	Clara	County	|	PO	BOX	3144	|	Los	Altos,	CA	94024	
408.766.9534	|	citiesassociation.org	

 
We support additional transportation investments to expand the Bay Area transit 
network that provide connections from job centers to existing housing as well as 
planned future housing.  
 
We support establishing tenant protections as cities deem appropriate for their 
residents.   
 
We support maintaining local control of the entitlement process.  We urge the State to 
recognize that cities control entitlements, while developers build.  Cities should 
therefore primarily be measured by entitlements when calculating RHNA attainment, 
and not penalized when funding is inadequate to build affordable housing. 
 
We support ABAG, an elected body, to serve as the governance structure that 
administer new affordable housing funds and monitor housing production rather than 
establishing yet another agency to take on that role. 
 
We oppose a one-size-fits-all approach to housing densities and land-use decision-
making.   
  
We oppose any diversion of existing revenue sources from cities.  
  
Cities in Santa Clara County are actively addressing the housing shortage.  

• All 15 cities have State-approved plans for new housing growth.  
• Permits for 30,000 new residential homes have been approved since 2015 

which represents over 50%	of the state’s housing goal for Santa Clara County 
of 58,836 new homes by 2023.  

• Over 6,000 new residential units were approved in Santa Clara County in 
2018.  

• Santa Clara County voters increased local taxes to support $950 million in 
affordable housing funds. As of 2018, $234 million has been invested for 
1,437 new multi-family units and 484 rehabilitated units.  

• The Cities Association of Santa Clara County is leading the effort to form a 
2023-2031 RHNA Sub-Region within the County.  

 
 
 
 

About us:  The Cities Association of Santa Clara County is an association of the fifteen cities 
of the county and the elected representatives of more than 1.9 million Bay-Area residents. 
Since 1990, the city representatives have been gathering to discuss and find consensus and 
solutions for regional issues. The cities of our association are diverse and include cities of a 
few thousand people and a city of a million people. 



Cities	Association	of	Santa	Clara	County		
Legislative Guiding Principles – 2018  

Page 1 of 3 

Introduction	
The Cities Association takes positions on federal, state, and regional legislative issues that may impact its member cities, 
so as to advocate for the interests of the member cities.  In most cases, positions are taken by the Board of Directors 
after receiving a recommendation from the Legislative Action Committee (LAC).  However, legislative issues occasionally 
arise in a fashion that prevents timely deliberation and response from the Board of Directors.  To address such 
occasions, the Board of Directors establishes this list of standing legislative advocacy positions. When time does not 
permit consideration by the Board of Directors, the President of the Cities Association is empowered to advocate for or 
against issues according to these standing legislative advocacy positions, subject to subsequent ratification by the Board 
of Directors. 

General	Administration	
The Cities Association respects the importance of local control over areas of municipal responsibility, and it opposes 
legislation and initiatives that weaken or eliminate existing local control. 

Municipal	Revenue	
The Cities Association recognizes the ongoing difficulty for cities to maintain and enhance revenue, due to the legislative 
framework that governs municipal revenue sources. As a general rule, the Cities Association opposes legislation or 
initiatives that threaten municipal revenue sources. 

Opposition	to	Unfunded	Mandates	
Recognizing the frequency with which federal, state, and regional initiatives attempt to impose unfunded mandates on 
cities, the Cities Association opposes unfunded mandates. 

Protecting	Tax	Exempt	Municipal	Bonds	
The Cities Association recognizes that tax exempt municipal bonds are an essential revenue tool for cities to fund 
infrastructure projects and other critical initiatives.  The Cities Association supports the existence of tax exempt 
municipal bonds and opposes efforts to weaken or eliminate such bonds. 

Improved	Access	to	Grants	and	Reimbursement	
The Cities Association recognizes that cities depend on grant funding and reimbursements from state, federal, and 
regional agencies.  It also recognizes that unnecessary bureaucracy and other barriers can impede or reduce the 
availability and effectiveness of grant revenue.  Accordingly, the Cities Association supports efforts to streamline grant 
and reimbursement processes.  It specifically opposes unnecessary regulations, requirements, or bureaucratic processes 
to new or existing grants and reimbursement opportunities. 

CalPERS	Stability	
The Cities Association recognizes the threat posed to cities by CalPERS unfunded liabilities. As such, the Cities 
Association supports efforts to provide long-term stability of CalPERS funding.  

Land	Use	

CEQA	Reform	
The Cities Association supports the environmental protections provided by the California Environmental Quality Act. At 
the same time, it recognizes the burdensome nature of some CEQA provisions, as well as the frequency with which 



Cities	Association	of	Santa	Clara	County		
Legislative Guiding Principles – 2018  

Page 2 of 3 

CEQA is utilized to obstruct projects for reasons unrelated to environmental protection.  As such, the Cities Association 
supports efforts to streamline the CEQA process and prevent CEQA abuse, provided those efforts do not materially 
weaken the environmental protections provided by CEQA. 

Community	Development	Block	Grants	(CDBG)	
The Cities Association supports expanding the federal Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program, and it 
opposes efforts to reduce CDBG funding. 

Public	Works	

Infrastructure	Funding	
The Cities Association supports increased state and federal funding to meet cities’ infrastructure needs. 

Energy	Efficiency	and	Conservation	Block	Grant	(EECBG)	Program	
The Cities Association supports restoration of the federal Energy Efficiency and Conservation Block Grant Program and 
the budgeting of adequate federal funds for the EECBG Program. 

Protecting	Cities’	Water	Supply	
The Cities Association supports legislation and funding that supports water efficiency, conservation, increased use of 
recycled water, drought relief and policies, and local agencies’ ability to manage and protect groundwater supplies. The 
Cities Association opposes legislation and initiatives that threaten the availability of water provided to cities by regional 
water agencies.  The Cities Association further recognizes that the affordability of water is a critical issue for the 
residents of its member cities, and it opposes legislation and initiatives that would create undue fiscal impacts on water 
ratepayers. 

Transportation	
The Cities Association recognizes that transportation planning must be done on a regional level in order to be effective 
and supports efforts for adequate funding of transportation. 

Environment	

Climate	Change	
The Cities Association recognizes the danger posed by climate change, and the unique and substantial responsibility and 
opportunities that cities have to combat climate change through land use and municipal regulation.  It therefore 
supports efforts and initiatives to mitigate climate change.  It specifically supports the provision of funds, incentives, 
and/or revenue-raising authority to assist cities in funding climate change mitigation and adaptation. 

Community	Choice	Energy	(CCE)	Programs	
The Cities Association supports the availability of Community Choice Energy, and it opposes legislation and initiatives 
that threaten CCE programs or their economic competitiveness. 

Zero	Waste	
The Cities Association advocates for the achievement of zero waste goals.  In particular, the Cities Association supports 
Extended Producer Responsibility programs, which shift the fiscal burden of hazardous waste disposal to the entities 
that produce the hazardous products. 



Cities	Association	of	Santa	Clara	County		
Legislative Guiding Principles – 2018  

Page 3 of 3 

Parks	
The Cities Association recognizes the importance of open space for recreation and exercise.  It supports funding for 
acquisition, operation and maintenance of parks. 

Economic	Development	
As a general rule, the Cities Association supports new and existing financing tools for local governments to maximize 
resources for economic development. 

Workforce	Development	
The Cities Association supports local workforce development agencies, which are entirely funded through state and 
federal grants. As such, the Cities Association opposes cuts to workforce development funding. 

Library	Services	
The Cities Association supports the American Library Association Bill of Rights. 

Library	Bonds	
The Cities Association supports a State Constitutional Amendment to lower the voting threshold for library-related 
municipal bonds from 2/3rds to 55%. 

Education	
The Cities Association recognizes that the State of California separates municipal government from school governance.  
However, adequate funding of schools is essential to the well-being of communities, and a failure to properly fund 
schools can impact crime, traffic, economic development, property values, and other areas of interest to schools.  As a 
general rule, the Cities Association supports efforts to ensure proper school funding. 

School	Impact	Fees	
The Cities Association recognizes that state limits on school development impact fees generate insufficient revenue for 
school capital projects in Santa Clara County, due to the high cost of development in Santa Clara County as compared to 
the rest of the State of California.  Accordingly, the Cities Association supports efforts to raise state limits on school 
development impact fees to levels reflecting the actual cost to schools imposed by new housing development. 

Human	Rights	
The Cities Association respects the right of every individual to the services provided by municipal government, and to 
enjoy the benefits of living within its communities. The Cities Association opposes legislation or initiatives that threaten 
the rights of specific groups, or changes to policies or law enforcement processes that target specific groups. 






























































































	1a LAC Agenda april 2019
	1a LAC draft minutes March 2019
	1ab CASCC Housing Paper FInal approved 14march 2019 FINAL copy
	league info
	league trailer bill info

